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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

AM-6 Extension Needed / Schwartzwalder Mine


Elizabeth Busby <ebusby@ensero.com> Mon, Jun 13, 2022 at 10:53 AM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Cc: Billy Ray <bray@ensero.com>, CLL- Jim Harrington <jim@coloradolegacy.land>, "Cunningham - DNR, Michael"
<michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

Hi Amy,

 

On behalf of Colorado Legacy Land, LLC I would like to request a 30-day extension to review AM-06.  The current decision
date is June 15, 2022; with the proposed 30-day extension the new decision date would be July 15, 2022. 

 

 

Elizabeth Busby, PE, PMP

Senior Project Manager

 

131 E. Lincoln Ave., Suite 200

Fort Collins, CO 80524

P. 970-632-2240 | C. 970-222-0404

https://www.ensero.com/ | ebusby@ensero.com 

Insightful Strategies. Enduring solutions.

This email contains privileged or confidential information and is intended only for the named recipients. If you have received this email in error or are not
a named
recipient, please notify the sender and destroy the email.  

P Please
consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 

 

 

From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>


Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 7:41 AM

To: Elizabeth Busby <ebusby@ensero.com>

Cc: Billy Ray <bray@ensero.com>; CLL- Jim Harrington <jim@coloradolegacy.land>; Cunningham - DNR, Michael
<michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

Subject: AM-6 Extension Needed / Schwartzwalder Mine

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.
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